

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL Community Engagements Committee June 2021

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 15th June 2021 at Tidworth Community Centre at 7.00pm

 Connolly (MC), R Gregory (RJG), Liam Abram-Smith (LAS), Linzi Coleman (LC). Guests – Market - Jez Tinkler (JT), RBL Market Paul Johnstone (PJ) K Mooney - Admin K Mooney - Admin 		21/011E 1. Apologies: Cllr D Wright (DW), Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 2 requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minu meeting. Members who cannot attend a n should tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members must decide whether the reason(s) for a m absence are accepted.	rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of present
ltem	Agenda Item		Action By
21/012E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regu preclude any later declarations). None	lations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not	
21/013E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of May meeting were ratified arising.	l at June 2021 Full Town meeting. No matters	
21/014E	4. Events 2021 Cinema CW confirmed there are multiple food stalls booked. Security and toilets now booked and paid for.		
		quote chosen by the CEC (MC proposed the	
	sum of £810.00+VAT for the hire of 4 x Standard units and 1 x EAU from Andy Loos on the two dates, seconded by RJG, carried)		
		rk_chose the next available quote from of 4 x Standard units and 1 x EAU on the 2	
		community, CW proposed the films chosen on July 24 th , Moana Singalong & Grease on	КM
	KM to complete posters for the cinem	a events. e childrens theatre company, Wiltshire	KM

	Creative, to perform, free of charge, prior to the showings. KM to contact Wiltshire Creative	KM
	Mortuary Chapel Open Day	
	CW proposed Nannie Nellies to cater the Mortuary Chapel Open Day, seconded	
	RJG, carried. CW confirmed Brownies & Rainbows groups will be attending in the morning, prior to the event opening.	
	Halloween <mark>CW proposed EJ DJ Disco at a cost of £35.00 for a disco at the Halloween party,</mark>	КM
	seconded by LAS, carried.	
	Christmas	КМ
	CW proposed Formula 1 ride at a cost of £300.00, seconded by RJG, carried.	КM
	MC proposed the Snowboard Simulator at a cost of £530.00, seconded by CW,	
	<mark>carried</mark> .	
	KM stated we are awaiting responses from FunBus and The Little Zoo.	
	All agreed that Tidworth WI would be welcome to manage the refreshments, KM to contact.	КМ
	All agreed the crafts by Holy Trinity Church are always popular, KM to contact.	КМ
	Market JT explainded all the details of the different styles of markets. ALL agreed that the Tidworth RBL would be a prime location and the timings should be 8am – 1pm for vendors, Market to be open to the public 9am – 12pm. Awaiting the decicion by Tidworth RBL committee to discuss who will take the lead with this project; Tidworth RBL lead and TTC support, with RBL to cover public liability insurance and keep income, or TTC to lead, be responsible for public liability insurance and hire	
	the space from Tidworth RBL.	
	KM to create an online survey for the community to understand better what they want from a local market. KM to share results with CW & JT prior to July's CECM.	KM
	KM to mock up double sided flyer for the market and gather printing quotes.	KM
21/015E	5. Budget	
	No matters arrising	CL
21/016E	6. Tidworth Times MC to write an article about Mayors Charity.	MC
	RJG stated following a meeting with KM there is enough contant for potential 12 page A5 Tidworth Times.	
	KM to gather quote for reduced print of issues.	КM

21/017E	 8. Updates Social Media KM shared Facebook insights. People reached – 10,200 ↑ 59% Post engagement – 2912 ↑ 174% Page likes – 16 ↑ 129% (Total 1,972) 	КМ
21/019E	9. Date of Next Meeting 20 th July 2021	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.30pm.